NORTH RICHLAND HILLS

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

FROM: The Office of the City Manager DATE: November 13, 2023

SUBJECT: Approve award of RFP No. 23-028 to Amusement Restoration
Companies LLC for the repair and re-coating of the Accelerator
waterslide at NRH20 Family Water Park in the amount of $67,500
and authorize the City Manager to execute the associated
construction agreement.

PRESENTER: Adrien Pekurney, Parks and Recreation Director

SUMMARY:

This item serves to award a construction contract to Amusement Restoration Companies,
LLC for RFP No. 23-028 NRH20 Accelerator Slide Resurface Project.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

The FY 2023/2024 Aquatic Park Capital Projects includes a construction project
(WP2405) with a budget of $100,000 to repair and re-coat the Accelerator waterslide at
NRH20 Family Waterpark. The 4-lane, 211’ long mat-racer style slide was originally
constructed in 2007 and is scheduled for fiberglass restoration as a part of a routine
maintenance program. Due to age, use of mats on the slide surface, and exposure to UV
and chlorinated water, fiberglass ride surfaces on the Accelerator have faded and exhibit
significant signs of wear. The repair process uses a specialized gelcoat product that will
improve the lifespan and aesthetics of the attraction.

Competitive sealed proposals were received on October 5, 2023, from the following
contractors:

Company Pricing
Amusement Restoration Companies LLC | $ 67,500
Baynum Solutions $127,025
Slide Guys Restoration, Inc. $150,000

Selection criteria included time frame for product delivery, references, warranty, and
contract amount. Based on an evaluation of the selection criteria, a five-member
committee recommends awarding the contract to Amusement Restoration Companies
LLC. Their proposal offered the greatest value to the City within the project budget.



NORTH RICHLAND HILLS

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve award of RFP No. 23-028 to Amusement Restoration Companies LLC for the
repair and re-coating of the Accelerator waterslide at NRH20 Family Water Park in the
amount of $67,500 and authorize the City Manager to execute the associated
construction agreement.



